

STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Multno	mah	
Theme		
Name First Church of the Nazarene (Common)		
(Historic) Fin	rst Church of the Nazarene	
Address 1219	S.W. Main (N.W. corner Main & 12th)	
Port	land, 97205	
Present Owner	First Church of Nazarene	
Address 1211	S.W. Main St., Portland	
Original Use	Church	
Date of Constru	uction1926/1946	

sical description of property and statement of historical significance:

Designed by Portland architect Raymond W. Hatch, this brick church was constructed in two stages. In 1926 the half-basement and main entrance were built. The remainder was finally completed in 1946 following plans by Walter E. Kelley which slightly modified the original design. The first portion included cream-colored glazed terra-cotta, most noticeably over the main entrance where the name of the church appears. No glazed terra cotta was used in the 1946 portion.

Because this building has so little glazed terra cotta decoration and lies outside the glazed terra cotta "district" it was not included in the official glazed terra cotta buildings list.

9	continue on back if necess
orded by Virginia Guest Ferriday	Date April 1980
	Sources Consulted:
ase enclose map Township S W Section	Working Drawings, City of Portland Bureau of Buildings.